From: Butler, Rebecca

To: akeays@vtdigger.org

Cc: Butler, Rebecca

Subject: AGO response to Public Record Request
Date: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 2:38:22 PM
Attachments: PRA Giglio 2024.docx

Dear Mr. Keays,

Please see our response to you most recent request from May 3> 2024. If you have
further questions please feel free to contact me.

Rebecca Butler

Paralegal

Office of the Attorney General — Criminal Division
802-828-5512

rebecca.butler@vermont.gov
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STATE OF VERMONT

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

109 STATE STREET

MONTPELIER, VT

05609-1001



May 8, 2024





Alan Keays, via email to: akeays@vtdigger.org



Re: Public Records Request



Dear Alan:



I write in response to your Public Records Act request dated May 3, 2024, in which you requested: all Brady/Giglio letters authored or issued by the Vermont AG’s office from Jan 1, 2015, to the present.



The Attorney General’s Office has no records responsive to your request. 



Sincerely,



s/s Rebecca Butler

AGO Criminal Paralegal
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Alan Keays, via email to: akeays@vtdigger.org

Re: Public Records Request

Dear Alan:

I write in response to your Public Records Act request dated May 3, 2024, in which you
requested: all Brady/Giglio letters authored or issued by the Vermont AG’s office from Jan 1,
2015, to the present.

The Attorney General’s Office has no records responsive to your request.
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AGO Criminal Paralegal


http://www.ago.vermont.gov/
mailto:akeays@vtdigger.org

	cover
	PRA Giglio 2024

